

From: timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 3:25 PM
To: tmcline@raytheon.com
Cc: Jeffrey Kam; John Kennedy; jerrold.sandors@faa.gov
Subject: FCC File #: 0240-EX-PL-2006

Dear Ms. Thelma Cline,

Jerry Sandors refered your request for a status of the subject application to me. I found on the FCC website where your application had been filed and it is listed as pending. I was not, however, able to get the most current status from the FCC. If the delay is because the FCC is awaiting FAA coordination, the following coordination is provided:

The FAA concurs with the granting of a license to transmit in the 1215-1340 MHz; 1350-1400 MHz; 2900-4200 MHz; and 5190-6000 MHz frequency bands provided that operations are stictly contained to those parameters in the application filed under the subject file number.

Request that the FCC indicate in the application that they file with the National Telecommunication and Information Administration the comment "Coordinated with HQ FAA, Tim Pawlowitz, Aug. 21, 2006."

The other frequency bands, or portions there of, in your application did not fall within frequency bands that require pre-coordination with the FAA. Consequently, my coordination comments only address those frequency bands where the FAA has primary authority. I will advise you if I receive any further information from the FCC regarding the subject application. If I can be of any further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 202-267-9739.

Regards,
Tim Pawlowitz